FW: Approval for New Wilkes Honors College Creative Writing Courses

Rachel Luria <rluria@fau.edu>
Fri 2/3/2023 9:42 AM

To: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu>;Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>

[ﬂJ 2 attachments (94 KB)
CRW 4123 Science Fiction and Fantasy Luria Spring 2021.docx; CRW 4122-01H_ Honors Writing the Novel Luria.docx;

Hi Rachel and Nich,

| have received the approval from the chair of the English department and | have attached the revised syllabi.
Thank you for your help!

Best,

Rachel Luria

Associate Dean of Student Affairs
Associate Professor of Writing
5353 Parkside Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 799-8381

rluria@fau.edu

From: Oliver Buckton

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 7:18 PM

To: Rachel Luria <rluria@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Approval for New Wilkes Honors College Creative Writing Courses

Dear Rachel,

We do not object.
Best wishes,
Oliver

Oliver Buckton

Professor and Chair

Department of English

Florida Atlantic University

Culture and Society CU 97 Room 306
777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

561-297-3830

obuckton@fau.edu




The Many Facets of Diamonds Are Forever: James Bond on Page and Screen

Espionage in British Fiction and Film Since 1900

Cruising with Robert Louis Stevenson: Travel,_Narrative,_ and the Colonial Body

Please visit our website at:
www.fau.edu/english

From: Rachel Luria <rluria@fau.edu>

Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 at 4:23 PM

To: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Approval for New Wilkes Honors College Creative Writing Courses

Hi Oliver,

Yes, these are undergraduate workshops for Honors College students in the Harriet L. Wilkes Honors College on
the Jupiter campus—though English department students from any campus would be welcome to come to our
campus and take them, they would just need instructor permission. We usually cap these classes at 22 students
and average 18 to 20. I've attached sample syllabi for both. Both courses have been taught twice as special topics
courses, so if we are to offer them again we need to offer them as separate courses with their own course
numbers.

Thank you for your help!
Best,

Rachel Luria

Associate Dean of Student Affairs
Associate Professor of Writing
5353 Parkside Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 799-8381

rluria@fau.edu

From: Oliver Buckton

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Rachel Luria <rluria@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Approval for New Wilkes Honors College Creative Writing Courses

Dear Rachel,

| have asked our Creative writing director for her thoughts.



Can you send me syllabi for these courses, that would be helpful.
| assume these are workshops? What is the class size/cap?

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

Cruising with Robert Louis Stevenson: Travel,_ Narrative,_ and the Colonial Body

Please visit our website at:
www.fau.edu/english

From: Rachel Luria <rluria@fau.edu>

Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 at 1:42 PM

To: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>

Subject: Approval for New Wilkes Honors College Creative Writing Courses

Dear Professor Buckton,

| have proposed two new creative writing courses to be taught here in the Wilkes Honors College. They have
received the approval of our curriculum committee but before they can be sent to the university committees we
need to receive approval from you as the Chair of the English department. Do you object to the Honors College
offering:

CRW 4122 Honors Writing the Novel



CRW 4123 Honors Science Fiction and Fantasy

If you do not object to our offering these courses, you can simply reply “We do not object.” If you have any
guestions or need further information, | am happy to provide it.

Thank you for your help.
Best,

Rachel Luria

Associate Dean of Student Affairs
Associate Professor of Writing
5353 Parkside Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

(561) 799-8381

rluria@fau.edu




